



David A. Belsheim

Associate

303-628-3306

belsheimd@hallevans.com

David Belsheim is an Associate in the firm's Healthcare/Medical Malpractice Practice Area. Mr. Belsheim frequently defends hospitals and healthcare professionals in medical malpractice and billing matters. He also is experienced with legal professional liability, transportation matters, and general civil litigation defense.

Mr. Belsheim is a graduate of the United States Air Force Academy and served as an Intelligence Officer in the Air Force. He earned his law degree from the University of Denver's Sturm College of Law. Following law school, Mr. Belsheim clerked for the Honorable Herbert L. Stern, III, in Denver District Court. Mr. Belsheim served as Deputy District Attorney in Colorado's 4th Judicial District and was an associate with McConnell Van Pelt, LLC before joining Hall & Evans.

Education

JD: University of Denver Sturm College of Law, 2011

BS: United States Air Force Academy, 2005, History & Foreign Area Studies, Minor in Chinese, with military distinction

Bar Admissions

Colorado, 2011

U.S. District Court,
District of Colorado

Career Distinctions & Honors

Best Lawyers: Ones to Watch[®] in America; Medical Malpractice Law – Defendants 2023-2024; Professional Malpractice Law, 2021-2024

Professional Experience

Associate Attorney, McConnell Van Pelt, LLC, Denver, CO, 2016-2020

Deputy District Attorney, 4th Judicial District Attorney's Office, Colorado Springs, CO, 2014-2016

Law Clerk, Honorable Herbert L. Stern, III, Denver District Court, Denver, CO, 2012-2014

United States Air Force, 2001-2007